State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 9, 1999
TO: All Interested Persons
FROM: Donna Clemons, Staff Counsel

RE: Docket No. 990643-TP - Investigation into pricing of
unbundled network elements.

Please note that an informal conference between Commission
Staff, all parties of record, and interested persons has been
scheduled at the following time:

9:00 a.m., Friday, November 12, 1999
Room 309, Gerald L. Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

The meeting will address issues pertinent to the above-
referenced docket. Those wishing to participate by telephone,
please call non-suncom (850) 487-8587 or suncom (850) 277-8587 at
the time the meeting is scheduled to begin. Parties are, however,
strongly encouraged to attend in person.

Additionally, please be advised that the Prehearing
Conference, previously scheduled for November 15, 1999, has been
rescheduled as follows:

Thursday, December 2, 1999

2:30 a.m.

Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center
4075 Esplanade Way

Tallahassee, Florida

If you have any questions, please call Donna Clemons at
(850)413-6216.
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